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Guye, Gerry, EMNRD

From: Guye, Gerry, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2007 9:26 AM
To: 'joellongoria@sbweedcontrol.com’
Subject: C-141 for spill at 1003 Center, Carlsbad

This office is in receipt of your C-141 on the oil and produced water release, at this location.

NMOCD Rule 19.15.3.1186 states in part ...”The responsible person must complete division approved
corrective action for releases which endanger public health or the environment. Releases will be addressed
in accordance with a remediation plan submitted to and approved by the division or with an abatement
plan submitted in accordance with Section 19 0 19.15.1 NMAC.”

Information and tools for proper corrective action may be found in the Environmental Handbook on our web
site www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd under the heading publications.

Remediation requirements may be subject to other federal, state and local laws or regulations.

Within 30 days, on or before October 18, 2007, completion of corrective activities should be finalized and a

final report summarizing all actions taken to mitigate environmental damage related to the leak, spill or
release will be provided to OCD for approval.

Please be advised that NMOCD acceptance and/or approval of documents or work plans does not relieve the
operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, NMOCD acceptance and/or approval of documents or work plans do not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

If I may be of further service or if you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Gerry Guye
Compliance Dfficer
NMOCD - Artesia

Dffice (505)748-1283x105 , L
Mobile (S05)526-0843 I u// shely Tocter

E-Mail: gerry.guye@state.nm.us /y fﬁaar 7l
st

9/18/2007
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NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Governor Director

Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division
Cabinct Secretary 0 ?

NOTICE OF VIOLATION
NOV No. 02-07-23

*Response Required-Deadline Enclosed™
September 14, 2007

S B Transport d/b/a S B Weed Control, LLC
213 S. Mesa St.

Carlsbad, NM 88220

CERTIFIED MAIL No.:

S B Transport d/b/a S B Weed Control, LLC
P.O. Box 1502
Carlsbad, NM 88220

CERTIFIED MAIL No.:

Re: S B Transport d/b/a S B Weed Control, LL.C’s violation of Oil Conservation
Division Rule 19.15.2.52 (unauthorized disposal of oil field waste) and Rule
19.15.3.116 (notification and clean-up of an unauthorized release)

Dear Transporter:

On August 28, 2007, New Mexico State Police informed the Oil Conservation Division (“OCD”) '

District Office in Artesia that law enforcement officials had caught your company illegally dumping
oil field waste in a vacant lot in a residential neighborhood the previous night. The illegal dumping
was witnessed by a concerned citizen, who reported the incident to the authorities. Soil samples
were taken which later were determined to contain produced water contaminate.

OCD Rule 19.15.2.52 NMAC (“Rule 527) prohibits the disposal of oil field waste in an unauthorized
area. OCD Rule 19.15.3.116 (“Rule 116”) requires individuals controlling a release to promptly
notify the OCD of the release and to clean-up the release in accord with OCD requirements and
standards.

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://www.emnrd.state nm.us




S B Transport d/b/a S B Weed Control, LLC
NOV 02-07-23

September 14, 2007

Page 2 of 2

Your company knowingly and willfully violated Rule 52 by illegally dumping oil field waste in an
area not approved for disposal of oil field waste. Your company knowingly and willfully violated
Rule 116 by not notifying OCD of the release. The site remains contaminated and has not been
cleaned-up in accord with OCD’s requirements and standards.

Your company’s misconduct warrants issuance of this Notice of Violation and assessment of civil
penalties pursuant to NMSA 1978, §70-2-31(A) for violations of the OCD rules described above.
Section 70-2-31(A) authorizes penalties of up to one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) per day per
violation for any knowing and willful violation of any provision of the Oil and Gas Act or any rule
adopted pursuant to the Act.

Because the rule violations at issue is serious and occurred over a period of time, the OCD believes
at this time a Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) civil penalty and a definite commitment to future
corrective action are essential. The penalty is based on one violation of OCD Rule 52 and one
violation of OCD Rule 116.

Please contact me within ten (10) days from the date of this letter at (505) 476-3493 to schedule an
administrative conference to discuss this matter. OCD legal counsel may be present by telephone for
this conference, and you may bring legal counsel if you wish. The purpose of the administrative
conference is to discuss the facts surrounding this notice of violation, and to determine if the matter
can be resolved administratively through an agreed compliance order.

If this matter cannot be resolved administratively, the OCD may take further enforcement action,
including applying for a compliance order against you, the assessment of penalties, and cancelling
your authority to transport.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
call.

Sincerely yours,

Daniel Sanchez
OCD Enforcement & Compliance Manager

ec: Tim W. Gum, Supervisor, District 11
Gerry Guye, Deputy Oil and Gas Inspector, District 11
Sonny Swazo, OCD Assistant General Counsel



